

# Yousaf Nasim

youssaf\_012002@yahoo.com

+92336135556

Pakistan

## Summary

Self-driven Corporate Counsel with 9 years of experience on a team of attorneys and 100% success rate representing several multinational corporations and handling its legal status. Trained in leadership and presentation skills with a thorough understanding of corporate, compliance M&A, regulatory laws, and a commitment to honest, passionate communication. Looking to vehemently represent a progressive company with a team of corporate counselors.

## Skills

- Corporate law
- Commercial Negotiations
- Economics Understanding
- Strategic Planning
- Legal Research and Review
- Tax law
- Contract drafting and Review.
- Litigation/ Dispute settlement
- Agricultural and Environmental law

## Experience

### **Senior Corporate Counsel** – Nasim Law Chamber (**Pakistan**) (**November 2019-Current**).

- Counseled management on actions required or prohibited by government regulations to promote compliance.
- Advised clients regarding legal matters, business transactions and claim liability.
- Negotiated and drafted settlement agreements to resolve litigated cases. Interpreted laws, rulings, and regulations for businesses.
- Evaluated findings and developed strategies and arguments in preparation for case presentation. Resolved problems, managing multiple tasks by using management skills.
- Oversaw IT due diligence for acquisition and asset sell-offs.

### **Legal Consultant** – Pakistan Electronic Media Regulatory Authority (**PEMRA**) (**Pakistan**)

**(2020-2021)**

- Provided advice regarding electronic media laws and litigation.
- Examine legal data to determine advisability of defending or prosecuting lawsuits.
- Worked with attorneys and legal staff to support media cases such as malpractice and compensation.
- Preparing strategies on how to reduce tort matters such as defamation on electronic media.

### **Legal Counsel** – New Agriculture and Trading Corporation (**Pakistan**) (**2014-2018**)

- Drafted documents related to client's activities, including statements, contracts, and agreements, focusing on readability and enforceability.
- Conferred with judges and opposing counsel to discuss and settle case disputes. Provided general legal advice on best practice for compliance, input on business decisions and contract negotiations and legal strategies for litigation and other legal activities.
- Provided legal advice, opinions and solutions regarding agricultural reforms and regulations, and various transactional matters.

### **Education and Training**

- **Master of Law (LLM) – International Business Law (2019)**  
BPP University, London, UK
- **LLB (Honors) – Law (2014)**  
University of Wales. United Kingdom
- **Bar Transfer Test (BTT) – Barrister (2021)**  
BPP University, London, United Kingdom.

### **Certifications and Honors**

- Member Pakistan Bar Council
- Member Islamabad Bar Association
- Member Honorable Society of Lincolns Inn
- Member Islamabad High Court Bar Association
- Certified Mediator/Arbitrator for Alternative Dispute Resolution.

### **Few Notable Cases**

- **Writ Petition 4109/2018 - (Islamabad High Court)**  
M/s Perfect Craft (SMC-PVT), Ltd & others VS FOP, & others
- **First Appeal Against Order 51/2018 - (Islamabad High Court)**  
Link Dot Net Telecom Limited VS PTA etc.
- **Writ Petition 1274/2018 – (Islamabad High Court)**  
Muhammad Zubair Gheewala VS FOP etc.
- **Writ Petition 701/2018 – (Islamabad High Court)**  
M/s ZR Corporation etc. VS Federation of Pakistan etc.

### **Accomplishments and Experience**

Lead team to achieve desired goals, earning recognition from upper management and experience of working in several international environments such as United Kingdom, Saudi Arabia, and Pakistan.

### **References**

All references can be provided upon request.

